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Dear Mr. LeBaron

It has becoms evident im the conduct of the IVY operation and in
planning for future cverssas tests that insufficient land area exists
at Eniwetok Atoll to permit firing more than one very high yield de-
vice there during Operation CASTLE, Similarly, present estimates of
the dangers resulting from detonating very high yield devices are such
as to require the Joint Task Force to plan evacuation of the Eniwetok
base complensnt during each such shot, & cunbersoms and m:pcnain pro-
cedure,

Eince the CASTLE progran as presently conceived requires land area
for possibly thres such shots, the Commission en September 11, 1952,
approved the use of Bikinl Atoll in connection with the CASTLE pro-
gram under the prograx as now gonceived;

1. BEniwvetok Atoll will continue to be the main base of operations
as vell as the normal location for relatively low yleld experi-
mental detonations, snd as necescary and practicable for high
yield detonations.

2. Bikini Atoll will be used to supplement Eniwetok by serving as
site for detonmations, particularly for those which may inflict
considerable damage on the Eniwetok dase or other shot island
facllities there, or where it is possible by use of Bikini to
avoid evacuation of Eniwetok. s i o
LEST COFY AVAILADLE,

The wrgency of the situation with regard to time necessitated certain
prelininary preparatory steps en the sssumption ef Department of
Defense concurrence and support. The Comrission informed the Dgpart-
ment of Interior of our intention to send a preliminary party te
Bilkini about October 1, 1952. This information will be amplifioed as
our plans develop, We have also authorized the Santa Fe Operations
0ffice, United States Atomic Energy Commission, to proceed with the
beachhead phase of construction at Bikini,

We request Departament of Defense concurrence in, and support o.f.,
overseas operations under this proposed progran.
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is prohibited by law.




Vo should 1iks to note Bare that the final installation st Bikimd
vill in no sense duplicate the main dase at Eniwetok. It will be
- essmatially & group of shot sites similer to those in the owtlying
islands at Eniwetok, farther removed bocause of the increased sise
of devices being tested, While there must De & small dase camp in
addition to the shot $sland facilities Decause of distance to
Enfwstok, we intend 4t t0 be on the minimum scale necessary to sup-
port the shot sites develaped thers, with temporary and portadle
squipment used to maximum extent, It is hoped this spprosch will
par=it nearly all Bikini facilities to be returned to Eniwetok
during the intsr-test pertod,

We trust also that this information will be of assistance to the
Departnent of Defense in considering the preliminary report en
mllitary suprort for CASTLE dated August i. 1952, presented by the
Comander, Joint Task Force 132,

Sincerely yours, LEST COPY AVATLARLE
UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENTRGY COMMISSION
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Honoradle Rodert lLeSaron
Chalrman, Military Liaison Comxittee
to ths Atoxic Energy Condssion




